
 BUDGET DOCUMENT # 30 

 
 TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Peralez 
 
SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT  DATE: May 27, 2021 
 
              

Approved       Date 5/27/2021 
              
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Increase traffic calming funding for District 3 to address corridors in which neighborhoods are being 
impacted by unsafe drivers.  
 
 
Proposal 
 
Program/Project Title:  District 3 Traffic Calming 
 
Amount of City Funding Required:  $100,000 
 
This change is: 
 

X One-time  _____ Ongoing 
 
Cost Estimate Number (if applicable): 
 
Proposal Description, including the reason for the need and anticipated outcomes (Please describe 
how the proposal will affect services for San José residents, community groups, businesses, etc.): 
 
For the last two years, our office has been fielding increased concerns from residents throughout 
District 3 regarding traffic safety. Despite the stay at home orders during this past year, 
neighborhoods have seen an increase of unsafe drivers exceeding speed limits in neighborhoods and 
around schools. While each district receives traffic calming funds, the current funding is not 
adequate to address all our concerns. Therefore, I am requesting one time funds to address and 
improve the safety of our streets and neighborhoods.  
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Funding Source 
 
X   Essential Services Reserve: 
 
⬜  Other (Please specify program/project/fund):   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department or Organization Contact 
 
Please list the contact information for the individual that certified cost estimates contained within 
your recommendation: 
 
Name and Title:  Not Applicable 
 
Department or Organization: Council District 3 
 
Phone Number:  5-4903 
 
Email:  christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov 
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